

Subject: **2022 VSSA AGM - Follow Up**
Date: 7/26/2022 12:50:27 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: smmapes@aol.com
To: smmapes@aol.com, jonas.hart3@gmail.com, mjwoulf@hotmail.com, mcsheac@gmail.com, Elite8SoccerLeague@gmail.com, todd.m.kingsbury@gmail.com, todd@farpostsoccerclub.com, Peter@capitalsoccer.net, george@capitalsoccer.net, admin@vermontsoccer.org, budlvtscreff@gmail.com, Jace.Laquerre@gmail.com, mike.st.nick@gmail.com, stretchvt@gmail.com, craig@nordicsoccer.org

I want to tank all that showed up last night and appreciate the deep engagement. I also want to thank the Woulf's for hosting. MJW please send me a bill for the out of pocket costs so I may authorize it to be paid.

Todd, Christy, and Mike N.: Please provide me with a short but to the point synopsis of your experience (and perhaps recommendations) with complying with SafeSport. Please provide this to me no later than August 2. I will be in Chicago next week August 3 for a US Soccer members meeting and plan to take this matter up with Alison and Bria.

Bill please submit the GameOfficials invoices to MJW for payment and make arrangements with him as to whether this should be paid monthly or annually upon VT Ref Comm. being invoiced.

Jonas thank you for arranging and delivering the VSSA swag. Nice job! MJW please pay the Kevin Smith's invoice.

Attached is VSSA player registration data to date for this fiscal year.

Thank you.

SMM

In a message dated 7/25/2022 11:01:44 AM Eastern Standard Time, smmapes@aol.com writes:

Proposed Meeting Agenda:

1. VSSA Player Registration Update - JH
2. VSSA Treasurers Reports - MJW
3. Affiliates Updates (see Far Post notes attached)
4. Discuss SafeSport issues and communications with US Soccer (note: Please feel free to contact Alison Kocoras at akocoras@ussoccer.org or Bria Duvall at bduvall@ussoccer.org with any questions about the MAAPP or reporting requirements.
5. Discuss Tournament options and participation

In a message dated 7/14/2022 1:31:23 PM Eastern Standard Time, smmapes@aol.com writes:

Members and Affiliates

You are invited to the 2022 VSSA AGM to be held July 25, 2022 at 6:00-8:00 pm at 32 Black Walnut Lane, Jericho, VT (Michael Woulf's House).

VSSA will provide smoked wings, veggies/dip, cheese/cracker/roni plate and beers. I also understand Jonas will bring some bourbon(???)

If you would please RSVP by 21 July 2022 so we can plan accordingly. If you have an agenda item please email me before 21 July. A meeting agenda will be emailed prior to the AGM.

Thanks.

SMM